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Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@bfsmail.com> 
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Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@bfsmai !.com> 

FW: Update 

From: Roger Freeborn [mailto:coachfreeb@bfsmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 201111:13 AM 
To: 'Roger Freeborn' 
Subject: Update 

EaPower3 wants to make sure your tax professional is keeping you up to date reg;ud ing an important federal energy tax 
o·edit program available to aJ I taxpaye rs . The Stimulus Package passed in 2008 supported energy efficiency and 
renewable energy as a way to stabili ze tJ1 e America n economy, creating jobs and pulling contro l of energy back into the 
hands of Americans. Thi s package allowed for an energy tax cred it to be taken on the purchase of equipment that has the 
potential to generate solar energy each year tJu·ough 2016. We have access to a patented solar techno logy that qualifies 
for these tax programs. 

Last yea r a special tax advantage only available until the end of this year, 2011, further enhanced the program and is 
dramatically affecting taxpayers, savi11g each many thousands of dollars in taxes. You may or may not have heard, but 
taking the time to educa te yourse lf produces substantial benefits. 

In fifteen minutes the video linl< (http://vimeo.com/21065682) gets eve1yone up to speed on all pertinent info rmation in 
one succinct presentation. Hundreds of taxpayers lil<e yourself have already posi ti oned themselves al1ead of the curve 
leveraging their advantages after viewing this presentation. Evetyone's tax situ ation is different. Customizing a program 
unique to you produces substantial tax advantages for tJ1i s and upcoming years. View the video, gather your information, 
and call me to get a report on how taking advantage of current tax law "vould benefit you. 

I conduct two weekly nationwide conference calls further explaini11g the program evety Sunday and Thursday evenings: 
9:00 PM Eastern - 6:00 PM Pacific time. I have a powerpoi.nt presentation you can · view by logging into 
www.freescreensharing.com and joining our meeting by enteri ng the code: 341496262. Then joi 11 us on the phone by 
dialing: 559.546.1200- ACCESS CODE: 341496262/1. 

Roger Freeborn, Cell: 503.312.2138, www.RaPower3.com, coachfreeb@bfsma.il.com 
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